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UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 2024-2025

SUBJECT: University Curriculum Committee Actions for January 30, 2025

TO: Dr. Kenneth Hawkinson
University President

FROM: Dr. R. Todd Rober, Chairperson
University Curriculum Committee

DATE: January 30, 2025

The following items were endorsed for recommendation to the President at the University
Curriculum Committee meeting that was held on Thursday, December 5, 2024

Signed by:
Qi Qodd Rober 3/5/2025 | 2:28:55 PM EST
P ReGber, UCC Chairperson Date

General Education
1. LAS 25025 General Education From Category D to A4: ANTH/SOCI 236: Writing
Culture: Ethnographic Research Methods, Fall 2025
2. LAS 25032 General Education Category A4: ENGL 126: American Sports and
Contemporary Texts, Fall 2025

Approval of proposals is indicated above. k. Presidential Initial

Presidential responses to University Curriculum Committee endorsed proposals are noted above.
Refer to document attachment for explanation of disapprovals noted herein.

DocuSigned by:
(_M Hawkinson. 3/11/2025 | 3:24:37 PM EDT
KenirethScHawkinson, University President Date
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